
 

                                                                
                                                                                                  
 

 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION & MEETING 
AGENDA 

FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN 
THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 
193857. 

A. Submitted by Brad and Debbie Foreman, a request to discuss plans to build a residence and a structure with a 600 
square foot casita, a pool, a workshop, and a studio on a five acre property located at 2725 Old Farm Road between 
Old Farm Road and Stanford Road along the Gillem Lateral. (Case 061156) Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021 IMMEDIATELY 
FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN 
ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 
 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 
 
IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Meeting of January 19, 2021. 
B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS  

Zoning Permit: 
1. Case 061158 – 3037 Los Arenales, submitted by Elisa Rios, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 

replacement of three window on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
2. Case 061159 - 2170 Calle de Santa Ana, submitted by Lorenzo L. Fierro; a request for a zoning permit to allow 

the extension of an existing driveway at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
3. Case 061160 – 2140 Calle de Norte, submitted by Douglas Zimmerman; a request for a zoning permit to allow 

the repainting of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
4. Case 061161 – 2510 Calle de Parian, submitted by Toby and Steven Carrasco; a request for a zoning permit to 

allow the landscaping of a 4,200 square foot backyard of a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential 
(HR)  
 

II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 
phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will 
be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 

 
B. DECISIONS:  

Zoning Permits 
1. Case 061156 – 2725 Old Farm Road, submitted by Brad and Debbie Foreman, a request for a zoning permit to 

allow the construction of a residence and a structure with a 600 square foot casita, a pool, a workshop, and a 
studio. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) Discussed during the Work Session  

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

2. Case 061162 – 3150 Bowman Street, submitted by Grady Oxford; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of an addition to a dwelling on a 0.84 acre property at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre 
(R-1)  
 

Business/Short-Term Rental Registrations 
3. Permit 0866 – 2419B Calle de Parian, submitted by Veronica Slade; a request for a business license to allow 

the applicant to operate an online mental health counselling operation as a home occupation from a dwelling at 
this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR). 

4. Permit 0868 – 2030 Calle de Parian (upper floor), submitted by Julienne Hadfield for “Billy the Kid’s 
Getaway”; a request for a Short-Term-Rental business license to allow the applicant to operate a short-term-
rental operation on the upper floor of a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC). 

5. Permit 0870 – 2030 Calle de Parian (lower floor), submitted by Julienne Hadfield for “Billy the Kid’s Casita”; 
a request for a Short-Term-Rental business license to allow the applicant to operate a short-term-rental 
operation on the ground floor of a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC). 
 

C. ELECTION OF PZHAC OFFICERS 
1. PZHAC Chair-person 
2. PZHAC Vice Chair-person 

 
VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 

 
VII. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE 
 
If you need an accommodation for a disability to enable you to fully participate in the hearing or meeting, please contact us at 
524-3262 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

Posted on 1/28/2021 at the following locations: Town Hall - 2231 Avenida de Mesilla; Public Safety Building - 2670 Calle de 
Parian; Mesilla Community Center - 2251 Calle de Santiago; Shorty’s Food Mart - 2290 Avenida de Mesilla; Avenida de Mesilla  
and the U.S. Post Office - 2253 Calle de Parian. 

 

 

 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 

 
WORK SESSION 

 
 
 

  





 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 

 
 

Submitted by Brad and Debbie Foreman, a request to discuss plans to build a residence and a structure with a 600 
square foot casita, a pool, a workshop, and a studio on a five acre property located at 2725 Old Farm Road between 
Old Farm Road and Stanford Road along the Gillem Lateral. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 
 
This case was originally heard by the PZHAC on January 19, 2021. Commission Chair Lucero stated that the 
plans need to be reviewed by the “Architectural Review” Committee, and then brought back to the PZHAC for 
review. The proposal was reviewed by that committee and it was determined that there were no issues with the 
application. 
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The property, which is five acres in size, is currently vacant and is located on the north edge of the Town along the 
Gillem Lateral. Access is by both Old Farm Road and Stanford Road, but the applicant plans to run a driveway to 
Old Farm Road.  
 
The primary dwelling will be 3084 square feet (84 feet by 36 feet) in size on a single level having four bedrooms. 
The accessory structure will have an enclose area identical in size to the primary structure and will contain a 600 
square foot casita, an indoor pool, a workshop and a studio along with an attached carport. (see attached floor plans).  
The height of the structures to the roof peak is 22 feet. (This is under the 30 foot maximum for structures in the RF 
zoning district.)   
 
The two buildings will be metal with rock trim and a large attic (see attached photos provided by applicant showing 
proposed structure). Porches will run along the long sides of both buildings. There will be no windows in the attic.    
The applicant has submitted a complete full-sized set of plans with the application. I have these available for review.   
 
Attached are a survey and site plan of the property, along with the floor plans for the buildings. According to the 
applicant, the style and color of the dwelling will be as shown in the attached photos.  
 
All necessary utilities and access are available to the property. Both water and sewer are available from the Town. 
 
The applicant will be present by “Zoom” at the work session to provide further details about the proposed 
construction, and to answer any questions that may arise. 
 



1/
28

/2
02

1
D

oñ
a 

C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

 M
ap

s

gi
s.

do
na

an
ac

ou
nt

y.
or

g/
m

ap
s/

1/
1

M
ap

 H
el

p
 D

oñ
a 

A
na

 C
ou

nt
y 

G
eo

sp
at

ia
l C

om
m

it
te

e 
20

13
D

oñ
a 

A
na

 C
ou

nt
y,

 N
M

G
en

er
al

 R
ef

er
en

ce
 M

ap
s

 
 

 
Se

le
ct

 S
ea

rc
h 

Ty
pe

: 
Ac

co
un

t N
um

be
 E

nt
er

 V
al

ue
: 

Se
ar

ch
20

14
 A

er
ia

l 
Ad

dr
es

se
s 

Co
un

ty
 A

dd
re

ss
 P

oi
nt

s

M
ap

 T
he

m
es

 
Pa

rc
el

s

U
D

C
 Z

on
in

g

R
oa

ds
 a

nd
 T

ra
ns

po
rta

tio
n

N
M

 H
ou

se
 D

is
tri

ct
s

N
M

 S
en

at
e 

D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ou

nt
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 D
is

tri
ct

s

C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

D
is

tri
ct

s

M
ed

ia
n 

H
ou

se
ho

ld
 In

co
m

e

G
en

er
al

 L
an

d 
O

w
ne

rs
hi

p

A
cc

ou
nt

 N
um

be
r:

 R
04

00
99

0 
Pa

rc
el

 N
um

be
r:

 4
00

71
37

22
42

33
 

O
w

ne
r:

 F
O

RE
M

AN
 B

RA
DL

EY
 W

TR
U

ST
EE

 
M

ai
l A

dd
re

ss
: 

25
26

 S
N

O
W

 R
D 

Su
bd

iv
is

io
n:

 R
AL

EY
 A

CR
ES

 R
EP

LA
T

O
F 

LO
T 

2 
(B

K 
23

 P
G

 1
35

-1
36

 -
10

34
49

2)
 

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
dd

re
ss

: 
27

25
 O

LD
 F

AR
M

RD
 

A
cr

es
: 

5.
03

 

M
ap

s
Le

ge
nd

Do
na

 A
na

 C
ou

nt
y,

 B
ur

ea
u 

of
 L

an
d 

M
an

ag
em

e…

+ –

https://assessor.donaanacounty.org/assessor/taxweb/account.jsp?accountNum=R0400990&guest=true


























 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC 
JANUARY 19, 2021 

WORK SESSION AND REGULAR MEETING 
MINUTES 

 
 

[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 
 
 
 
 
 
 

  





 

 

                                                                
                                                                                                  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC WORK SESSION & MEETING 
MINUTES 

JANUARY 19, 2021 
 

THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN 
THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 
193857. 

A. Submitted by Samuel Kane; a request to discuss plans to construct a rock wall around a residential property at 
2610 Calle Tercera (Case 061151) Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) 
The applicant was not present. Staff provided a brief review of this request, explaining that a decision on the 
case had been postponed at the December 4, 2020 PZHAC meeting in order to allow the applicant to provide 
the PZHAC with more detailed plans of the proposal.  Tom Maese, Chief Inspector for CID, stated at the time 
that that CID would like to see more of a detailed rendering with better dimensions, especially with respect to 
the arches over the irrigation ditch. This has been provided and there were no further issues. 
 

B. Submitted by Cesar Huizar for “Casa Blanka de Mesilla” a request to discuss plans to construct a commercial 
building and conduct a retail operation on two properties located at the southeast corner of Avenida de Mesilla 
and Tierra de Mesilla. Zoned: General Commercial (C) 
The applicant and his contractor (Al Medina) were present by zoom to discuss the request and answer any 
questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that the PZHAC 
heard this proposal at their January 4, 2021 PZHAC meeting and requested that the applicant provide further 
information on the fence, sign, and parking area. These issues discussed at this meeting in further detail, and 
included handicapped parking requirements, the style of the proposed parking structure, the fencing, and the 
fear that a mistake by the PZHAC on this property could set a precedent for the area. Commissioner Salas 
stated that the PZHAC was ready to see a more detailed site plan and elevations of the building with dimensions 
and more details.  
 
There were no further issues.  
 

C. Submitted by Kevin McGinley of McGinley Construction, Inc. for Matthew Abrams, a request to discuss plans to 
construct an addition on a dwelling located along an easement at 2852 Snow Road. Zoned: Single Family 
Residential (R-1) 
The applicant and his contractor (Kevin McGinley) were present by zoom to discuss the request and answer 
any questions that might arise. Staff provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that the PZHAC 
heard this proposal at their January 4, 2021 PZHAC meeting and requested that the applicant provide proof 
that the issues of access to the property and the overall size of the property recognized by the Town be addressed, 
including approval of the access road by Kevin Hoban, Mesilla Fire Chief. Mr., McGinley explained that the 
applicant, Matthew Abrams had purchased the property five years ago as four one-acre parcels, and that the 
Town had issued a permit to build the dwelling in 2009. The fence between the easement existed prior to that 
time. Mr. Abrams stated that he is willing to remove the fence in order to improve the access to his property 
and meet the Fire Code requirements for access by emergency vehicles.  
 
There were no further issues.  
 

D. Submitted by Brad and Debbie Foreman, a request to discuss plans to build a residence and a structure with a 600 
square foot casita, a pool, a workshop, and a studio on a five acre property located at 2725 Old Farm Road between 
Old Farm Road and Stanford Road along the Gillem Lateral. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) 



 

 

The applicant was present by zoom to discuss the request and answer any questions that might arise. Staff 
provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that two buildings will be the same size, and that each 
building will consist of a metal shell. The interiors of each shell will be finished by a local contractor according 
to the floorplans and drawings provided to staff.  The proposal appeared to meet MTC requirements for a 
dwelling with a guest house, pool, storage building and garage. Commission Chair Lucero stated that the plans 
need to be reviewed by the “Architectural Review” Committee, and then brought back to the PZHAC for review. 
 
There was no further discussion.  

 
THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD 
A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2021 IMMEDIATELY 
FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN 
ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 193857. 
 
I. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM 

All Commissioners were present. There was a quorum. 
Other attendees: 
      Tom Maese (Chief Inspector-CID); Larry Shannon (Mesilla Staff); Cesar Huizar (applicant-Casa Blanka); Al 
Medina (contractor for Casa Blanka); Matthew Abrams (applicant); Kevin McGinley (contractor for Matthew Abrams); 
Debbie Foreman (applicant – dwelling); Susan Krueger (Town resident) 

 
III. CHANGES/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA 

The PZHAC determined that Discussion Items 2 and Case 061156 were not ready for decisions at this time and 
decisions on these the items were to be postponed to a later date. Commissioner Houston made a motion to approve 
the agenda as amended, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 5 – 0. 

 
IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA 

Note: Items on the agenda indicated by an asterisk (*) are on the consent agenda and will be voted on with one 
motion unless a Commissioner requests that a specific item be removed for discussion. 

There were no changes to the Consent Agenda. A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by 
Commissioner Nevarez, seconded by Commissioner Houston, and approved by a vote of 4 - 0. (Commission Chair 
recused herself from voting because she had an item on the Consent Agenda.) 
 
A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Meeting of December 21, 2020. 

Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
 

B. *ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS  
Zoning Permit: 

1. Case 061152 – 3311 Granby Lane, submitted by Dylan Burruss; a request for a zoning permit to allow a dwelling 
at this address to be reroofed. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
 

2. Case 061153 – 3311 Granby Lane, submitted by Dylan Burruss; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
replacement of the windows on a dwelling at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1)  
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
 

3. Case 061154 – 2392 Calle de Parian, submitted by Yolanda Lucero, a request for a zoning permit to allow a 
driveway to be installed on a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historical Residential (HR) 
Approved as part of the Consent Agenda. 
 

II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS: 
A. PUBLIC INPUT ON CASES 

Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read 
into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by 

mailto:larrys@mesillanm.gov


 

 

phone and pressing *9 while in the teleconference. This will let the host know that you wish to speak. You will 
be prompted by the host or the Commission Chair when to begin speaking. 
Staff stated that two e-mails had been received (one each from Susan Krueger, resident and Kevin McGinley, 
contractor for Case 061157). Staff read both e-mails for inclusion into the record. (Copies of the e-mails are 
attached at the end of these minutes.) 

B. DECISIONS:  
1. Case 061151 – 2610 Calle Tercera, submitted by Samuel Kane; a request for a zoning permit to construct a rock 

wall around a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) Discussed during the Work 
Session – Item 1 
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that the case was discussed during the Work 
Session and that the applicant had provided a new site plan as requested by the PZHAC. The PZHAC 
determined that there were no further issues with the proposed request. The PZHAC determined that the 
proposed wall met the requirements of the Code. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to recommend 
approval of the request to the BOT, seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 5 – 0 with 
the following CONDITION: 

a. A WALL SECTION SHOWINGTHE FOOTING OF THE WALLS WILL BE PROVIDED TO CID.   
 

2. Submitted by Cesar Huizar for “Casa Blanka de Mesilla”, a request for a determination by the PZHAC as to what 
further information is necessary to allow the construction of a commercial building at the southeast corner of 
Avenida de Mesilla and Tierra de Mesilla. Zoned: General Commercial (C) Discussed during the Work 
Session – Item 2 
This case was removed from the agenda in order to allow the applicant to bring the PZHAC further 
information about the proposed addition. 
 

3. Case 061155 - Submitted by Kevin McGinley of McGinley Construction, Inc. for Matthew Abrams, a request 
for a zoning permit to allow the construction of an addition to a dwelling located along an easement at 2852 
Snow Road. Zoned: Single Family Residential (R-1) Discussed during the Work Session – Item 3  
Staff provided a brief review of this request, including the fact that the case was discussed during the Work 
Session and that the applicant had provided a new site plan on a four acre parcel as opposed to four one acre 
parcel, and showing the required access easement as requested by the PZHAC. The PZHAC determined that 
there were no further issues with the proposed request. The PZHAC determined that the proposed addition 
now met the requirements of the Code. Commissioner Nevarez made a motion to recommend approval of the 
request, seconded by Commissioner Salas, and approved by a vote of 5 – 0 with the following CONDITION: 

a. THE PROPERTY IS TO BE RECOGNIZED AS A FOUR ACRE PARCEL.  
 

4. Case 061156 – 2725 Old Farm Road, submitted by Brad and Debbie Foreman, a request for a zoning permit to 
allow the construction of a residence and a structure with a 600 square foot casita, a pool, a workshop, and a 
studio. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) Discussed during the Work Session – Item 4 
This case was removed from the agenda in order to allow the applicant to bring the PZHAC further 
information about the proposed addition. 
 

5. Case 061157 – 2821 Cielo Grande, submitted by William Zachary Penn; a request for a zoning permit to allow 
the construction of an open pool cabana and a pool equipment room behind a dwelling on a five acre property at 
this address. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF)  
Staff provided a brief review of this request. The PZHAC determined that the proposed strucutre met the 
requirements of the Code. Commissioner Houston made a motion to recommend approval of the request, 
seconded by Commissioner Prieto, and approved by a vote of 5 – 0 with the following CONDITION: 

a. A PERMIT FROM CID IS REQUIRED. 
 

VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS 
Commissioner Nevarez 
Wanted to know what goes to the “Architectural Styles” Committee for review. 
 
Tom Maese (Chief Inspector for CID) 
Stated that all applications should go the he committee for review prior to being submitted to the PZHAC. 
 



 

 

Commission Chair Lucero 
Directed staff to bring all cases, big or small, to the Committee before putting them on the PZHAC agenda. 
 
Staff 
Reminded the PZHAC that there would be a joint work session of the BOT and the PZHAC to discuss Case 
061148 
 

VII. ADJOURNMENT The meeting was adjourned at 4:42 pm. 
 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 

 
ADMINISTRATIVE APPROVALS 
[PART OF CONSENT AGENDA] 

 
 

  

































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 

 
DECISION ITEMS 

ZONING PERMITS 
 
 

  





 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 061156 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/1/2021] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
 

(Decision to be based on information presented during the Work Session) 
 
Item: 
Case 061156 – 2725 Old Farm Road, submitted by Brad and Debbie Foreman, a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of a residence and a structure with a 600 square foot casita, a pool, a workshop, and a studio. Zoned: Rural Farm 
(RF) 
 
Staff Analysis: 
The proposed work was discussed in the PZHAC Work Session held prior to this meeting. (Please refer to the information 
provided in the write-up for this item in the Work Session.) 
 
If it is determined that the proposed structures are acceptable to the Town as proposed; and meet all applicable codes, or if an 
alternate solution is arrived at, then the request can proceed on the assumption that all requirements of the Code will be 
satisfied. The PZHAC should continue on to approve the request based on the Findings stated below. 
 
If, on the other hand, it is determined that the proposed structures are not acceptable to the Town; or do not meet all applicable 
codes, and no other solution can be reached, then the PZHAC should either postpone the request further until the applicant 
can return with a proposal that meets the standards set forth by the PZHAC; or the PZHAC should deny the request based on 
the request not meeting any or all of the Findings as listed. 
 
Estimated Cost: $350,000.00 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structures will be consistent with other structures in the Town. The 
PZHAC will also need to determine that the request, as submitted, is consistent with all other sections of the Zoning Codes 
that may be applied to this project. 
 
Findings: 
• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of installing a dwelling and an accessory structure containing a pool, an accessory dwelling, a 
workshop and a studio on a five acre property at this address. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed structures are not a violation of any MTC Codes.  
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed structures meet all applicable Code requirements. 
 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve this application.   
2. Approve this application with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the request to allow the applicant to modify the request. 
4. Reject the zoning request. 

PZHAC ACTION: 

 

 

  





 
PZHAC ACTION FORM 

BUILDING PERMIT 061162 
[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/1/2021] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
  
Item: 
Case 061162 – 3150 Bowman Street, submitted by Grady Oxford; a request for a zoning permit to allow the 
construction of an addition to a dwelling on a 0.84 acre property at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1)  
 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The subject property is on the west side of Bowman Street at the south edge of Town limits. le de Guadalupe at 
the north edge of the RA zone. Properties to the east, south, and west are in the City of Las Cruces. The 
neighboring property to the north is zoned R-1.  
 
(The RA zoning of the property requires a lot size of one acre for lots in the R-1 zone. Since the property is 
only 0.84 acres feet in size, the property is a legal non-conforming lot, and the existing dwelling has been 
determined to be a legal non-conforming use of the property which may not be expanded, according to a 
recent PZHAC policy resulting from a legal opinion dated August 14, 2020 - see attached.) 
 
The addition will be a three-car garage that will replace the existing three-car garage that is part of the existing 
dwelling. The existing three-car garage will then be converted to about 840 square feet of living area that will be 
part of the main dwelling (see attached floor plans). Part of this will be used as living quarters by the applicant’s 
parents. (The applicant has been informed that the area used as living quarters cannot exceed 600 square feet in 
the R-1 zone.) The addition that will contain the new garages will also contain a storage area and workshop (see 
attached floor plans). The addition will be slightly higher than the existing dwelling (just under 17 feet, according 
to the attached plans), but this will not be out of character with other dwellings nearby in the R-1 zone. The 
addition will be well over 30 feet from the front property line. 
 
The applicant or his representative will be present by “Zoom” at the work session to provide further details about 
the proposed construction, and to answer any questions that may arise. 

ESTIMATED COST: @ $245,000.00 

CONSISTENCY WITH THE CODE: 
The PZHAC will need to determine that the proposed structure in not considered “legal non-conforming” in order 
to allow construction of this addition and that it will be compatible with all other requirements of the R-1 Zoning 
of the property.  
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed work consists of constructing an addition on an existing dwelling on a 0.84 acre 

parcel zoned R-1. 
• The PZHAC has determined that the proposed structure meets all applicable Code requirements. 

 
PZHAC OPTIONS: 
1. Approve this request. 
2. Approve this request with conditions. 
3. Postpone a decision on the request to allow the applicant to modify the request. 
4. Reject the permit. 

 
PZHAC ACTION: 

























 
 
 
 
 
 

PZHAC NEW BUSINESS 
FEBRUARY 1, 2021 

 
DECISION ITEMS 

BUSINESS/STR LICENSES 
 

  





PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 0866  

[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/1/21] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
Item: 
Permit 0866 – 2419B Calle de Parian, submitted by Veronica Slade; a request for a business license to allow the applicant 
to operate an online mental health counselling operation as a home occupation from a dwelling at this address. Zoned: 
Historic Residential (HR). 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use part of the dwelling at this address as an office for a 
consulting business. Consulting and counselling will be done over the internet and by phone. There will be no customers 
or vendors coming to the property. The applicant will continue to use the dwelling as her primary occupancy. 
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The proposed home occupation meets the requirements of Section 18.52.030 Home Occupations-General Conditions of 
the Code, which also allows Home Occupations in HR zones. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the residential character of the property. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in the HR zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 
•  

PZHAC OPTIONS: 
Approve the application. 
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 
 

PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  













 
 

PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 0868  

[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/1/21] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
Item: 
Permit 0868 – 2030 Calle de Parian (upper floor), submitted by Julienne Hadfield for “Billy the Kid’s Getaway”; a 
request for a Short-Term-Rental business license to allow the applicant to operate a short-term-rental operation on the 
upper floor of a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC). 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use part of the commercial building at this address as a short-
term rental unit (“Air BnB”). This is a use that was approved as part of a zoning permit to allow renovations to this 
structure in February 2020. This unit has been inspected and approved by CID at that time. There is one parking spot 
associated with this unit on the ground floor.  
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The proposed short-term rental meets the requirements of MTC Section 18.40.020 Historic District – Uses Allowed, 
which also allows Hotels and Inns in the HC zone. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the underlying commercial character of the property. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in the HC zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 
•  

PZHAC OPTIONS: 
Approve the application. 
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 
 

PZHAC ACTION: 
 
 
 
  









 
 

PZHAC ACTION FORM 
BUSINESS REGISTRATION REQUEST 0870  

[PZHAC REVIEW – 2/1/21] 

STAFF ANALYSIS 
Item: 
Permit 0870 – 2030 Calle de Parian (lower floor), submitted by Julienne Hadfield for “Billy the Kid’s Casita”; a request 
for a Short-Term-Rental business license to allow the applicant to operate a short-term-rental operation on the ground 
floor of a commercial building at this address. Zoned: Historic Commercial (HC). 
 
Description of Business: 
The purpose of the application is to allow the applicant to use part of the commercial building at this address as a short-
term rental unit (“Air BnB”). This is a continuation of a use that was allowed as when Stahman Farms owned this building 
and used it for commercial purposes. The applicant has been informed that CID and the Town Fire Chief will need to 
inspect the part of the building to be used for the short-term rental to ensure that it meets current Code requirements for 
this use. There are no parking spots associated with this unit, therefore a $150 yearly parking fee will be assessed for the 
use.   
 
Consistency with the Code: 
The proposed short-term rental meets the requirements of MTC Section 18.40.020 Historic District – Uses Allowed, 
which also allows Hotels and Inns in the HC zone. 
 
Findings: 

• The PZHAC has jurisdiction to review and approve this request. 
• The proposed business will not result in any changes to the underlying commercial character of the property. 
• This is a use that is allowed by the MTC in the HC zoning district. 
• The proposed use will not create any negative impacts to the area. 
•  

PZHAC OPTIONS: 
Approve the application. 
Approve the application with conditions. 
Reject the application. 
 

PZHAC ACTION: 
 










	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD 1...
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021 IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Mee...
	II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
	A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Meeting of January 19, 2021.
	II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
	Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in th...
	1. Case 061156 – 2725 Old Farm Road, submitted by Brad and Debbie Foreman, a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a residence and a structure with a 600 square foot casita, a pool, a workshop, and a studio. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) D...
	2. Case 061162 – 3150 Bowman Street, submitted by Grady Oxford; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of an addition to a dwelling on a 0.84 acre property at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1)
	3. Case 061163 – 2410 Calle de San Albino, submitted by Tom Hutchinson for La Posta. A request for a zoning permit to allow the repair and replacement of two windows damaged by vandals on a retail operation at this address, Zoned: Historic Commercial ...
	Business/Short-Term Rental Registrations
	C. ELECTION OF PZHAC OFFICERS
	1. PZHAC Chair-person
	2. PZHAC Vice Chair-person
	VI.  PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS
	PZHAC WORK SESSION.pdf
	PZHAC WORK SESSION
	FEBRUARY 1, 2021
	The property, which is five acres in size, is currently vacant and is located on the north edge of the Town along the Gillem Lateral. Access is by both Old Farm Road and Stanford Road, but the applicant plans to run a driveway to Old Farm Road.
	The primary dwelling will be 3084 square feet (84 feet by 36 feet) in size on a single level having four bedrooms. The accessory structure will have an enclose area identical in size to the primary structure and will contain a 600 square foot casita, ...
	The two buildings will be metal with rock trim and a large attic (see attached photos provided by applicant showing proposed structure). Porches will run along the long sides of both buildings. There will be no windows in the attic.    The applicant h...

	1.19.21T PZHAC MINUTES - draft.pdf
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A WORK SESSION VIA TELECONFERENCE ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2021 AT 2:30 P.M. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346-248-7799, THEN ENTER Meeting ID 603-754-4231 PASSWORD ...
	THE PLANNING, ZONING AND HISTORICAL APPROPRIATENESS COMMISSION (PZHAC) WILL HOLD A REGULAR MEETING VIA TELECONFERENCE ON TUESDAY, JANUARY 19, 2021 IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE WORK SESSION. TO JOIN THE MEETING BY PHONE DIAL 1-346- 248-7799, THEN ENTER Me...
	II. ROLL CALL AND DETERMINATION OF A QUORUM
	All Commissioners were present. There was a quorum.
	IV.  *ACCEPTANCE OF THE CONSENT AGENDA
	A. *PZHAC MINUTES – PZHAC Work Session and Meeting of December 21, 2020.
	II. PZHAC NEW BUSINESS:
	Public input shall be received at larrys@mesillanm.gov at least one hour prior to the meeting and will be read into the record. You will also be given an opportunity to speak during this time by joining the meeting by phone and pressing *9 while in th...
	1. Case 061151 – 2610 Calle Tercera, submitted by Samuel Kane; a request for a zoning permit to construct a rock wall around a residential property at this address. Zoned: Historic Residential (HR) Discussed during the Work Session – Item 1
	2. Submitted by Cesar Huizar for “Casa Blanka de Mesilla”, a request for a determination by the PZHAC as to what further information is necessary to allow the construction of a commercial building at the southeast corner of Avenida de Mesilla and Tier...
	3. Case 061155 - Submitted by Kevin McGinley of McGinley Construction, Inc. for Matthew Abrams, a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of an addition to a dwelling located along an easement at 2852 Snow Road. Zoned: Single Family Resi...
	4. Case 061156 – 2725 Old Farm Road, submitted by Brad and Debbie Foreman, a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of a residence and a structure with a 600 square foot casita, a pool, a workshop, and a studio. Zoned: Rural Farm (RF) D...
	5. Case 061157 – 2821 Cielo Grande, submitted by William Zachary Penn; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of an open pool cabana and a pool equipment room behind a dwelling on a five acre property at this address. Zoned: Rural Far...
	VI. PZHAC/STAFF COMMENTS
	Commissioner Nevarez
	Wanted to know what goes to the “Architectural Styles” Committee for review.
	Tom Maese (Chief Inspector for CID)
	Stated that all applications should go the he committee for review prior to being submitted to the PZHAC.
	Commission Chair Lucero
	Directed staff to bring all cases, big or small, to the Committee before putting them on the PZHAC agenda.
	Staff
	Reminded the PZHAC that there would be a joint work session of the BOT and the PZHAC to discuss Case 061148

	2.1.21 DECISION ITEMS.pdf
	Item:
	Case 061162 – 3150 Bowman Street, submitted by Grady Oxford; a request for a zoning permit to allow the construction of an addition to a dwelling on a 0.84 acre property at this address. Zoned: Residential, one acre (R-1)
	DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST:
	ESTIMATED COST: @ $245,000.00 CONSISTENCY WITH THE CODE:
	PZHAC OPTIONS:
	PZHAC ACTION:

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



